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Pratt Mansion 
-Ruths burg 
private 

3rd quarter 18th Century 

The most important mid-Georgian style house remaining 
in Queen Anne's County is the Pratt Mansion east of 

· Ruthsburg~ It is a classical large brick structure with 
hip roof having a service wing to the rear, like the 
Ringgold House in Chestertown. The plan is similar to 
Reed's Creek west of Centreville, and Widehall, Chestertown,­
although Pratt Mansion is on a slightly larger. scale than 
either. Original woodwork exists throughout~the house, 
exc~pt for the stair itself, which had been relocated _ 
during its use as the County Alms House between 18.30 and _:.. __ 
1951. 
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-TRANSPORTATION 
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Maryland 21617 

Liber #: TSP 41 
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 520 
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II DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

VciooD 
_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

_ld([TERED 

CHECK ONE 

~IGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

East of the village of Ruthsburg, on the north 

side of Rt. 304, stands the Pratt Mansion, the most. 

ambitious mid-Georgian style house in Queen Anne's 

County. It stands back from the r?ad, the lane bei~g 

flanked PY large maple and linden trees. The lane 

circles in front of the house and continues back 

to the service wing. 

The mansion is five bays wide and four bays deep, 

the central bay of the facade is a projecting 

pavillion with entrance door on the first story and 

window above. It terminates in a moderate pediment, 

which is highlighted by a course of carved egg-and-dart 

molding in the cornice. The cornice of the remainder 

of the main block has shaped modillions and a delicate 

wall-of-troy molding. From the ground to the main 

floor is a stair and platform of flagstone, the lower 

step being the original sandstone. The architrave 

around the door has bold restricted stone pilasters 

supporting an entablature with carved guilloche 

molding, having a star in each of the 13 circles. 

The facade is laid in Flemish bond above an 

ovolo water table. Arches of the basement windows 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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CONTINUATION SHEET 

7.1 DESCRIPTION 

are·s~gmental on the bottom and flat on the top. All 

other arches are rusticated wood with projecting key­

stones. Flanking the pediment of the pavillion are two 

dormers with round head upper sash, the remainder of the 

do.rme.rs on the hip roof are less sophisticated. Two 

large chimneys rise from the ridge of the hip roof. 

On the northwest side of the house is a five bay, 

two story brick service wing. Presently, there is a door 

in the second bay from the north, but originally there 

were two doors, the second and third bays from the north. 

The identical·door arrangement existed on the east side 

of the wing and the reverse door was made into a window. 

At the north west corner of the main h~use,, adjace.nt the 

wing, is a covered way to the basement. 

The floor plan is almost identical to Widehall in 

Chestertown, with the main door opening irtto ·a central· 

passage off of which is a large stair hall_ separated from 

the passage by two elliptical arches. A third arch 

divides the passage into front and back. The house faces 

southeast, so the stair hall is located in the.south 

corner of the house. The east.corner room is the parlor, 

with tall pedimented tabernacle overmantel on the chimney 

breast. Over each of the huge windows is a flat 

entablature above the crossetted trim. Beneath the chair 

rail is a flush paneled dado. This paneling continues 
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7.2 DESCRIPTION 
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into the recesses of the four windows. The door has a 

pedimented architrave. ,Around the ceiling is a handsome 

and bold cornice with course of wall-of-troy molding. 

The dining room, in the north corner of the house~ 

has basically the same type ~oodwork as the parlor, 

except that flanking the chimney are two recessed panel 

cupboards. The door and window trim is simplified. 

In the west corner, and separated from the passage 

by a, secondary passage with enclosed stairs, is the library. 

It is a smaller version of the dining room, but in place 

6£ the flush dado, there is a rais~d panel dado. 

The secondary passage leads northward, down six . 

steps to th~ kitchen wing. The first of the three rooms 

is the present kitchen which is devoid of any trim other· 

than the basic .ovolo trim of the windows and doors. This 

room originally had an open fireplace with two door cabinet 

on the left side. This cabinet was moved to the old 

kitchen in the remodeling of 1951-52. A door to the 

adjoining room on the left side of the fireplace was 

probably a later addition for storage· fr·om· the middle 

room. The original door between the kitchen and middle 

room is still on the right or northeast side of the 

fireplace. 

The middle room, called breakfast room on the plan, 

has a six foot arched fireplace backing up to the kitchen 
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7.3 DESCRIPTION 
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fireplace. It has a simple mantel with plaster panel 

above. There is also chair rail in this room, all finished 

naturally. One original exterior door on the northeast 

is hung on huge strap hinges. There was originally a 

door opposite, but this was closed up in 1952. Another 

alteration to this room is the raising of the floor, 

which used to be on the same level as the old kitchen at 

the northwest end of the service wing. 

One step down from the breakfast room is the brick-

floored old kitchen. This room retains its original 

seven foot firep~ace and oven, along with the enclosed 

stair with closet beneath (now a lavatory). The walls 

and ceiling have had their plaster removed. One curious 

feature of the fireplace is a support for the brick arch 

consisting of two separate spans of wrought iron connected 

by spacers at intervals. This is the same arrangement 

that can be seen in the kitchen of the Customs House in 

Chestertown. 

The basement is accessible from the library. It is 

essentially divided into the same spaces as above. There 

are brick piers supporting large girders in the center of 

the hall and parlor. A board partition was installed in 

the 19th century below the library making a corridor from 

the outside entry to the center of the building. Both 

arch SU/ports in the back of the house have the ovens of 

1859 cook stoves remaining in the Dasonry. Each of the 
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7.4 DESCRIPTION 
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outside windows had been lengthened to below grade 

(probably with outside "wells".) These have been re­

constructed to the original level, but the seams are still 

visible. 

Behind the house is a large low stucco-covered brick 

meat house. Its gable and door face the back of the 

service wing. Behind this structure is a large 3 bay, 

two story brick building which was constructeQ in 1892 

for an expansion of the County Alms House. A plaque on 

~he south corner bears the names of the officials who 

ordered it constructed. 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD 

"IEHfSTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

-67~-1799 
_1800-1899 

_1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC -COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION 

_AGRICULTURE -ECONOMICS 

__16(RCHITECTURE -EDUCATION 

_ART -ENGINEERING 

-COMMERCE -EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

-COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

-LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

-LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIA UHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The most important mid-Georgian style house 

remaining in Queen Anne's County is the Pratt Mansion 

east of Ruthsburg. It is a classical large brick 

structure with hip roof having a service wing to the 

rear, like the Ringgold House in Chestertown. The 

plan is similar to Reed's Creek west of Centreville, 

and Widehall, Chestertown, although Pratt Mansion is 

on a slightly larger scale than either. Original 

woodwork exists throughout the house, except for 

the stair itself, which had been relocated during 

its use as the County Alms House between 1830 and 

1951. The elliptical arches separating the large 

stair hall from the passage, as well as in the 

middle of the passage, are strongly reminescent of 

Widehall. Each of the principal rooms has a 

tabernacle overmantel with broken pediment, the 

dining room's and library's being flanked by paneled 

cupboards. 

The service wing is a very well developed three 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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CONTINUATION SHEET 

8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

room plan and retains much of _its original modest 

woodwork, _as well as fireplaces, ovens, etc. Behind the 

house stands a brick meat house and a large brick 

structure, the latter· having been constructed in 1892 for 

expansion of the County Alms House. 

•. 
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II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

[DFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/ TITLE 

Michael O. Bourne, Historic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Queen Anne's County Historical Society 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

Centreville 

DATE 

8/18/83 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Mar;tland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement~ 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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